Dear Jim, BBI~Personal Files, content, compliance. 10/17/77

%&mmsmm,ﬁ%amﬁaglat%r&%m&afhsﬁw&,&'
response $o the cheak “i1 semt while I was in Wiscemsion, which would be the emd of last
ma%ﬁstamammmkaa@mﬁm%ﬁmt'»ehéﬁlawinsenéing.

The volumes bear no identification so it appeals that I went over the second befere
the Tirst and did not discover ihat until getting what I though would be the secsnd ready
for the morming, _

1t : ,%MW%@M&%&W;theMWI"wmemrﬁsﬂyw%.
However, tmmia%mtwtmimgmmamﬁmméﬁwmmsﬁnswm
a bateh from whiteh there is virtually no wbldteration. I've indicated some copies for you,
mtmmmmiaammwﬁeswrammhﬁem. However, when as
with the CA. No.75-2021, because of the markings on the second copy I'm copying that for you.

One record has the Office of Legal Coumnsel’s opinion they do not have $o respond to
amqmnwmewwmqmﬁmﬁwwbwwﬁﬁmtheym;téa.

Imwmmmmtwtmmm,wmxm@%gfﬁ,z’mmads'em
will make & second copy for you for Lynme or for 2 secend file you 11 perhaps want it for.

xsmmmxwmwwmmwmwmwamnam.

Mmﬁa&eﬁemmsﬁmmimmemmfwﬁmm,mh
stonewall to where it appeared to be $oo risky with, Green,

MWM&WM&WMW%,Mmqm.

By notes are not extensive so I siggest you relid them, Por special sttention when I
thought of it I put an * in the margin, -

L've written you and reminder Hartingh sbout the swiss-cheesed indexes. The Beciorith
affidavit iaam&r%atmm&#x@m&m&ara%mgzg;:ﬁ

I'm repeating a pege of a thvanseript because it shows that stated she was
mling%mailythatﬁﬂayawl&aﬂvﬁﬁw&dmt&mm&afﬂwéﬁntmmit
he could brief it, They still withhold and I yeeall no briefing, On this I®have a notion

1 think this will behelpful in suit for demsses. ind that for the recovery of costs
in 1996, Perheps a good “ila projject would be going over the various trabscripts and
plesdings and promises and arramging all for you to present s case of orders ignored,
promises not kept, ete. We still have no veplacement, for example, of the illustrations
you gave them of the improper obliterations, a nmumber of coples of which ave in this file
and not copied, meaning now and for you. Not even the ridiculous ones, i1t is clear that
mmzmmwywmﬁwmmmﬁ that I ssid it,

1'm sure they have another file of this stuff not indicated or referred to. For
example, no reference to 1448, no single memo on any of our visits except for inspection of
records demonsireted in 1996, no copies of any of my letters save the protest about lying
under oath, one to Selley, Sevial &k 77 and 75X as I recall. Noue io Sartingh or Wiseman,
and soue of those were stiff. No response from OPR ¥et it says they sent them all to OFR,
which helps define its role. (This also mesns there must be OFR complisnce in By personal
files MWt)

I think thet what I'1l be giving you is a copy or more of each of their internal
mmﬂsaadI‘ﬂwema&ealis%efa&lmwﬁa&sasi’%me%%ham.

%wmmmmdthm&mmﬁ&py of yhur motion to compel the
produckion of documenis for some time, They also Say he snd Blake participated in the drafting
of affidaviis. There may be one they did not file en Bugan's advice. I've not checked,

Hothing move persenal in about half. Phe other volume beging withomwt a Serial or
file indication on the first recowd, which is what misled me, Buk it is an FOIA affidavit.
On checking it is Wiseman's of 4/21/976,

Fiipping through the other volume indicates it is FOIA, ith much on 226 including the
records were received. There is a record of my Nosenko request and a note "I am not
releasing this.” I recall no lgtter so sisbing,

I'11 do it all tomorrow. s is %o alert you to the fact that they withheld 226 recoris,
e,ong other things, by delaying this copying after the records were ready., Best, W



